

# PRESTO General Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 9, 2016/7PM

Location: SMW Room 150

Prepared by: K Benson

Issued: 8/14/16

## Attendees

Exec Board and Committee Chairs	General Membership	Student Officers
Michelle Milldyke, co-president		
Tom Gifford, co-president		
Kim Benson, treasurer		
Sue Johnson, picnic chairperson		
Katina Wakefield, VP		
Scott Gambill, webmaster		
Denise Gambill		
Curtis Mulvenon		

## Proceedings

	Meeting Topic	Discussion/Findings	Recommendations/Actions/Follow-up
1	Call to Order	Tom called meeting to order at 7:03.	
2	Minutes	No minutes were reviewed.	
3	Picnic	Sue Johnson reported that the picnic will be August 21 from 5:30 to 8ish in Shelter House #1 at Shawnee Mission Parkway. We are requesting RSVPs. Sign Up Genius will be used to request help with the picnic.	Curtis will need to send a flyer after school starts. Sue will give Curtis the Sign Up Genius before school starts. Xxx will send a mail chat about the picnic. Curtis will provide Presto a list of this year's orchestra students.
4	Remind 101	This service will allow Curtis to send mass texts through this third-party app. Students and parents can sign up. Curtis will email instructions on how to sign up.	
5	Garage Sale	A couple of different ways for orchestra	The date has to be cleared with the school.

# PRESTO General Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 9, 2016/7PM

Location: SMW Room 150

Prepared by: K Benson

Issued: 8/14/16

		families to participate in the garage sale were discussed. Option 1: People choose to donate their items to Presto. Presto will price them and proceeds will fund scholarship fund or pay clinician fees rather than go to individual trip fees. Option 2: Presto will charge a \$20 buy-in amount. Each participating family will set up their own booth and keep their own proceeds. Both options will be offered at the same time. 100% of these sales would go towards trip. Pennies from Heaven would be happy to take donations after 5 on Saturday to pick up any leftover merchandise. Presto could sell water and soda if it's hot. Advertising will include signs, social media, etc. Adults need to be in attendance.	We'll use the school parking lot. The Antioch lot is an option. Sept 17 or 24 are the options. Curtis will check. We will need to find a chairperson for this event.
6	Facebook group	We need a Facebook page.	Scott Gambill will create one. Curtis wants a record of all the passwords for all social media.
7	Fundraising	Sacking dates at HyVee tbd.	
8	Fundraising	Presto will be working the concession stand at one basketball game date tbd. The WPA game could be more profitable.	
9	Fundraising	Ren Fest options: grounds crew (all day) or food booth workers (4 hours)	
10	Fundraising	School year will kick off with a sales based gift catalog; there will also be a coupon book (available for every major city). This money will be used their trips.	

# PRESTO General Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 9, 2016/7PM

Location: SMW Room 150

Prepared by: K Benson

Issued: 8/14/16

11	Fundraising	Butter Braid Danish will be sold around the holidays.	
12	Fundraising	Kids could organize their own car wash.	
13	Fundraising	Kids can't play gigs and use 'SMW' name, but they can organize their own quartets.	
14	San Francisco trip	There will be a spreadsheet compiled to show the money raised in 2015-16. This information will be available per person. Looking at April 20 – 23, 2017. Estimated to be \$1100/person. A mandatory parent meeting will be held after the first concert.	
15	Year End ceremony/banquet	We will revisit whether or not to serve a meal at the spring awards ceremony. Maybe just dessert and	The student officers will discuss.
16	Budget	2016-17 budget was reviewed and suggestions were made before budget approval in September.	
17	Clinic	It could be difficult to fit in spring clinic in April. Should we consider having it earlier in the year?	
18	Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 8:45 PM	